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ét. Mary’s Hospital Medical School

(University of London)

London, W.2.
EPIDEMIOLOGY DEPARTMENT

F/ 5 /VI?// : 01-723 1252 Ext, 135

7th April, 1971

Dr. H. Blackburn,

Institute de Médecine sociale et pr¥entive,
Université de Genéve,

1205 Geneve,

Suisse

Dear Henry,

We had a very useful little meeting here last week to discuss
a collaborative trial and I thought you might like to see the
documents recording our agreements and decisions.,

The prospects for a strong group and a large trial (20,000 men)
in Belgium scem to be very good. Warsaw is keen to collaborate but
probably on a fairly small scale and hoping that we shall do their
computing for them., Alessandro is hopeful but I have the impression
that he has to fight his battles alone.

Kind regards,

Yours sincerely,
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Profiessor Geoffrey Rose




